Survey No. M.‘ 5I‘IL

- Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no
1. N ame (indicate preferred name)
historic WISV Transmitter
and/or common WTOP Transmitter
2. Location
street & number 2021 University Boulevard — not for publication
city, town Wneaton — vicinity of congressional district — 3\
skite Maryland | county Montgomery
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use .
- district- — public — occupied — agriculture —_ museum
2 __ building(s) X private _X_ unoccupled — commercial — park
— structure — both —— work in progress — educational —_ private residence
ER [ () Public Acquisition Aﬁcessible — entertainment — religious
— object _ in process - vyes: restricted —— government — scientific
—— being cofisidered —— yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
not applicable —  no —_ military _X_other: radio

communications

4. Owner of Pl‘opel‘ty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Outlet Broadcasting, Inc.

street & number Broadcast House, 111 Dorrance St. telephone no.: (401) 276-6200

city, town  providence state and zip code Rhode Island 02903

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Montgomery County Land Records liber
street & number 50 Courthouse Square folio
city, town Rockville state Maryland 20850

6. Representation in Existing =mistorical surveys

title

date —federal ___state ___ county ___ local

depository for survey records

clty, town state




7. Description  survey No. M. A[-[i_

>ondition Check one Check one

excellent — deteriorated _ unaltered X original site
X good —ruins _X_altered ___moved date of move
— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The WTOP Transmitter facility is comprised of a single
building of reinforced concrete, with three transmitting towers
to the building’s northeast and two satellite dish antennae to
its east, set on a landscaped parcel of 12.36 acres. The property
is located on University Boulevard, to the east of Amherst Avenue,
in the community of Wheaton, Maryland.

The mass of the building -is irregular and is formed by a
large cylindrical volume (housing the transmitter) at the
center with horizontal cubical blocks meeting at right angles and
wrapping around the cylinder, forming the southwestern section
of the structure.

on the south elevation (facing University Boulevard), a
single story horizontal rectangular block contains the entrance
at its eastern end. A second story block is set back from and
rests on the first story block at the western end; at its eastern
end it extends over the entry walkway and is supported by slender
round piers. The western elevation is less compleXx, containing a
motor vehicle entrance at its southern corner, and irregularly
located windows.

Windows on the main building facades are horizontally grouped,
forming long bands facing University Boulevard. The windows are
filled with glass blocks.

There was extensive press coverage at the opening of the new
building and an article in the Washington Daily News by James
Middlebrooks, CBS Liason Engineer, gave a full description of the
facility as it was when originally built ("CBS Expert Qutlines
Transmitter Construction," Washington Daily News, March 2, 1940).
Portions of this article are excerpted below:

"A handsome building of modern functional design, constructed
of architectural reinforced concrete, houses WJSV’s new 50,000 watt
transmitter.

Fabricated into one solid unit, the building could be turned
over on its side and still hold...steel went into this three story
building and its two story wing, with 20 tons of steel in the roof
construction alone.

Practically the entire ground of the 13 1/2 acre site at
Wheaton, MD., has been interlaced with copper wire buried about four
inches deep. This buried wire and mesh screen furnish the three
radiator towers in the center with a copper mat.
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7. DESCRIPTION (Continued)

On the first floor of the transmitter building is the entrance
lobby, a two-car garage, boiler room, locker room, air conditioning
room, radiator and blower room and water circulating pump room.

Also on this floor is the main distribution switchboard, the
high voltage buss connection and the water circulating tube vault.

Of special interest to non-technical visitors is the circular
observation promenade which affords a clear view of the entire
transmitter. Off this promenade on the second floor is the
supervisor’s office, the test laboratory and shop, two rooms for
the public’s convenience and an apartment for the station personnel.

This apartment is equipped to meet emergency living
requirements, including a roll-away bed, an electric range and an
electric refrigerator and a private shower bath. No one actually
lives here, but at least two operators are on duty every minute of
the day and the apartment has been made as comfortable for the
staff as circumstances permit.

The entire building is air-conditioned and acoustically
treated. Indirect lighting is used throughout the main transmitter
room and second floor.

Every precaution has been taken to provide safety for
employees and visitors. Every piece of metal in the building has
been carefully grounded. Each door leading to live power has been
equipped with an automatic electrical and mechanical switch which
removes the power from all equipment should any of the doors be
opened. A seven-foot metal fence surrounds the transmission lines
and tower bases to keep everyone a safe distance from the
power being transferred to the radiating system."



8. Significance Evey Yo M: 3/ 5

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning ___ landscape architecture ___ religion

— 1400-1499 archeology-historic — conservation — law — sclence

—— 15001599 ____ agriculture — economics —literature — sculpture

—— 1600-1699 __X architecture — education — military soclal/

S :‘;gt:?gg —_art — engineering — music | humanitarian

v & g 899 _ N commerce —exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater

e 4 communications —— Industry — politics/government __ transportation
— Invention — other (specify)

Specific dates  1939-1940 Builder/Architect g purton Corning, Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: XA _ B xC D

and/or
Applicable Exception: __ A _ B c D E F G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state X Jocal

Prepare both a summar ar ignifi .
=t y paragraph of significance and a gensral statement of history and

The WISV/WTOP Transmitter facility in Wheaton has both
considerable architectural and historical significance. It is
architecturally important as a classic and relatively unaltered
example of the International Style--a major 20th Century
architectural movement which ushered in the modern era. It also
has historical importance because of its use as a major
broadcasting facility and its role as.a radio station during the
height of the "Golden Age" of radio, before television’s
widespread acceptance gained in the post-World War II period.
The property’s modern design represents significant technological
advances which were occurring for radio broadcasting in the
Washington area at the end of the 1930s.

The WJSV/WTOP facility was designed by Washington architect
E. Burton Corning in 1939. Ground was broken at the Wheaton site
for the new building on May 11, 1939. Some.delays were experienced
during construction, necessitating an extension by the FCC to
May 20, 1940 for the construction on the new transmitter to be
completed (the original date set was November 20, 1939).

Corning was an active architect in the Washington area. His
obituary in the Washington Post and Times Herald (December 10,
1957, p. B2) stated that he "designed many prominent buildings in
this area during his 50-year career.... Since 1942, he and
Raymond G. Moore were partners in the firm of Corning and Moore
at 1302 18th St., N.W.

A native of Washington, Mr. Corning was graduated from McKinley
Technical High School and studied architecture at George Washington
University.

His first position was with Arthur B. Heaton, architect, with
whom he eventually became a partner. In 1932, he left the firm
and practiced under his own name, until entering into partnership
with Moore. !
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued - page 2)

Mr. Corning’s most recent works include the Chevy Chase Baptist
Church, the B’nai B’rith National Headquarters, office buildings
at 1000 Connecticut Ave. and 1700 K St., N.W., the Berkshire,
Greenbrier, Brandywine, Calvert-Woodley and 4000 Massachusetts
Ave. N.W. apartment buildings and the regional headquarters
building of the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning
Commission, Silver Spring".

The WISV/WTOP building was designed when Corning was
practicing architecture alone and is one of his most innovative
designs. It embodies the spirit and character of the International
Style of architecture. This major modern architectural movement
was receiving international attention during the time the
WISV/WTOP facility was constructed.

The International Style was an architectural movement that
originated in Europe and which stressed lack of ornamentation,
smooth, planar building surfaces and perception of space as
volume rather than as mass. Major proponents of this new style
emphasized the design of buildings as a reflection of their
function and were particularly attracted to technological
advances that caused structures to be viewed as, in the words of
Le Corbusier, "machines for living".

The International Style, by Henry-Russell Hitchcock and
Philip Johnson, published in 1932, identified the principles of
this modern architectural movement as being the importance of
architecture as volume (specifically as planes surrounding a
volume, including the use of flat roofs and careful treatment of
windows) and the avoidance of applied decoration. Concerning
reqgularity, Hitchcock and Johnson stated, "Non-rectangular shapes,
particularly if they occur infrequently, introduce an aesthetic
element of the highest positive interest" (p. 64).

The design of the WISV/WTOP building is clearly reflective
of the International Style design principles. Its form is a
direct response to the functions for which it was built. The
overall effect of the building design is of a dramatic sculptural
form in a pastoral setting. The structure’s stark simplicity,
lack of ornamentation, distinctive sculptural quality with unusual
rounded elements, and horizontal emphasis of both the structure and
its window openings are all elements that are characteristic of
the International Style.

In particular, precedent for the WISV/WTOP facility can be
seen in Le Corbusier’s residential design, Villa Savoie (Poissy-
Sur-Seine, France) which was widely discussed by the architectural
profession following its construction in 1930.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued - page 3)

The International Style movement’s influence is seen in
commercial as well as residential designs in the United States
during the decade of the 1930s. Most of Montgomery County, Maryland
was not extensively developed at that time, and the WJISV/WTOP
transmitter building provides a rare and bold example of this
architectural style.

The WISV/WTOP building design was published in Architectural
Record (February, 1941, Vol. 89, pp. 96-97), one year after the
radio station began its operations at the building. Five photographs
were included in the two pages: a distant overall view of the
building with its towers, the entrance door and facade, coaxial cable
supports, interior transmitter equipment, and interior circular
stairway. An isometric section rendering was also included. The text
accompanying the visual material described the building described in
the following fashion: '

"Principal plan feature of Columbia Broadcasting System’s new
Washington, D. C., outlet is the 50-ft. circular transmitting
room on the second floor. From the ground floor entrance, a
circular stairway leads up to a spectators’ gallery surrounding
the transmitter. Equipment, including control desk, below the
gallery level, is viewed through plate-glass windows. Building
construction is reinforced concrete."

Addressing the WTOP Transmitter specifically in more recent
years, authors Hans Wirz and Richard Striner, in Washington Deco
(Smithsonian Institution Press, 1984), devoted a photograph to the
WTOP Transmitter building and offered this evaluation (page 80):

", ..there exists (safely ensconced on a grassy suburban
site) a remarkable semi-industrial Deco building in nearby Wheaton,
Maryland. A radio transmitter, its streamlined Deco design reflects
an architectural ideal of Le Corbusier: ‘The wise play of volumes
in sunlight and shade.’ The crisp lines. . . have more in common
with a house by Richard Neutra in California or a building in the
Weissenhof-Siedlung of Stuttgart than with most of the other Art
Deco in the city of Washington. Nonetheless, they reflect the most
popular, expressive elements of streamline Art Deco as a nationwide
vogue, including the extensive use of glass brick,"

An examination of designs for radio stations, broadcasting
and studio facilities given attention in the major architectural
journals in the late 1930s-early 1940s demonstrates that WISV was
not the only such facility to utilize the characteristic, forward
looking features of the International Style and Art Moderne--planar
surfaces largely devoid of ornament, streamlined effects (rounded
corners, horizontal bands of windows). The recent technological
advance of radio broadcasting demanded an appropriate, futuristic
architectural expression, buildings related more to the machine
age than ever before.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued - page 4)

The Architectural Forum (Vol. 70, March 1939, pp. 161-168)
provided a glimpse of radio’s significance to the time in its
coverage of NBC’s new Hollywood broadcasting studios:

"Radio broadcasting, starting from scratch barely more than
a decade ago, has become a major industry. NBC itself first came
on the air in 1927....In that first year, 1927, there were six
million families of radio listeners; today that six has grown to
27 1/2" (p. 161).

In another issue, the Architectural Forum, in October 1940
(Vol. 73), in a major article, "Design Decade," stated, "Finally,
the critical observer must conclude that the decade just closed,
nearly 200 years after the Industrial Revolution, has for the first
time shown a substantial accomplishment in relating machine
inspired design to a machine inspired way of life."

The WJISV/WTOP transmitter facility relates not only to the
architectural evolution of this building genre, but also to the
historical evolution of the industry.

Radio Station WJSV was begun in 1927, with one announcer
and a 50-watt transmitter. During that year, the transmitting
power was increased to 10,000 watts. It was operating from a
"little white bungalow" at Mount Vernon, Virginia when in 1932,
the Federal Radio Commission authorized transfer of the station
to the Columbia Broadcasting System, under control of the Columbia
subsidiary, 0l1d Dominion Broadcasting Co. Under the new ownership,
WISV was to operate full-time Columbia network broadcasts
initially with local features added later.

Soon after its purchase of the station, Columbia Broadcasting
System began construction of a one-story Colonial Revival building
on Mount Vernon Memorial Highway, between Washington and Alexandria.
The station went out of operation for a few months following the
ownership change before its move to the new facility, which
contained studios, broadcasting equipment, a 10,000 watt transmitter,
and adjacent towers. Dedication of the new station took place in
October of 1932. Columbia continued operation of its headquarters
in the Shoreham Building in Washington. At that time, the NBC Washington
station, WRC, was using 500 watts.

Seven years later, WISV announced plans to broadcast at
50,000 watts (the maximum power level allowed by the Federal
Communications Commission) with the construction of a new
transmitter facility at Wheaton, Maryland. In honor of the
changeover from the 10,000 watt transmitter of WISV to the 50,000
watt facility in Wheaton, the District Commissioners designated
the week of March 3, 1940 to be "WJSV" week in Washington. Extensive
press coverage was given to the station and its new transmitter,
and numerous special events were planned by the station. With this
change, WISV became the Washington area’s most powerful broadcasting
station.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued - page 5)

WISV General Manager A. D. Willard, Jr. wrote in the
Washington Daily News (March 2, 1940) of the "smart modernistic
Wheaton transmitter building" and commented, "Already a leader in
the broadcasting picture, WISV adds top power to brilliant programs,
sincere public service and radio advertisers’ preference to
rededicate itself as Washington’s No. 1 station.

Listeners are cordially invited to visit the new transmitter
building beginning Sunday, March 10. The transmitting equipment is
situated in a well, a circular promenade providing full view of
all "the works." Engineers on duty will be prepared to answer
questions and each visitor will receive a souvenir booklet, ‘The Magic
of Radio.’ " (D.C. Commissioners Set ’‘WJISV Week,’ Daily News,

March 2, 1940).

The dedication of the new transmitter occured on March 7,
accompanied by a radio program "light on talk, heavy on
entertainment," including a salute by CBS to WISV with an "all
star show". Municipal, civic, and Federal leaders took part in the
dedicatory ceremonies. A. D. Willard, Jr., General Manager of
WISV, presented to Commissioner Hazen the switch which actually
turned on the new power" (ibid.).

The importance of the new transmitter is underscored by a
letter sent by President Roosevelt to William S. Paley,
president of CBS, declaring:

"The completion of the new 50,000-watt transmitter for
WISV, the key station of the Columbia System in the Nation’s
Capital, symbolizes not merely the commendable development of
your station, but of the entire broadcasting industry. And it
symbolizes not merely the remarkable technical advance of the
art, but also the ever-increasing contribution of radio to a better
understanding of public affairs.

In the years since Station WISV became the principal
station for the Columbia Broadcasting System in Washington, the
country and the world have witnessed many stirring events--events
which have been brought to the firesides of millions of Americans
by radio.

Station WISV and the Columbia network have played a
stirring part in depicting these events and the construction of
your new 50,000-watt transmitter marks another important step
in the continued development of the industry. I congratulate you
and the industry.’ ("WJSV Fixing Neighbors’ Sets So They Can Tune
Station Out, Evening Star, March 6, 1940).
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued - page 6)

The call letters for the radio station were changed from
WISV to WTOP in 1943, "decided upon by station officials
when a survey disclosed that many Washingtonians were having
difficulty remembering the old letters, which didn’t spell a word....
The new letters--WTOP--represent the station’s slogan--‘The
Station at the Top of the Dial.’ ("WJSV Becomes WTOP Beginning
Today," Washington Star, April 4, 1943).

In 1949, the Washington Post acquired a 55 per cent stock
interest in the station, with Columbia Broadcasting System continuing
to hold the remainder. In a brief article noting the change, the Post
gave this account of the station:

"WTOP has built an enviable reputation for initiative
in local programming and discussion of local and national issues,
as well as for popular CBS network programs. Its 50,000 watts
make it the most powerful station in Washington, and, according to
the most recent Hooper rating, it has the largest share of the
listening audience. The hope is within the next few weeks to expand
WTOP’s broadcast facilities with the addition of frequency
modulation, or FM" ("WTOP," Washington Post, February 20, 1949).

Ownership of WTOP was transferred to a new corporation,
WTOP, Inc. in 1949, owned 55 per cent by the Washington Post
and 45 per cent by CBS. The Post paid the new corporation
$855,470 for its stock, and CBS transferred to the corporation
properties and equipment worth $699,930 for its share. The FCC
approved the transfer on the condition that the Post sell the
radio stations it then owned, WINX and WINX-FM. A new WTOP office
building, Broadcast House, opened in Washington, D.C. in 1954.
The same year, the Post bought out CBS’ interest in the station.

Outlet Communications of Providence, Rhode Island, purchased
radio station WTOP from the Washington Post Co. in 1978 for a
price of $6.675 million. In 1969, the station had gone to an
all-news format and Outlet stated its desire to continue that
format for at least two years after the purchase. Outlet
Communications, a retail and communications company, owned television
stations in Providence, Columbus, Orlando, and San Antonio and
radio stations in Providence and Orlando at the time it purchased
WTOP.

In August, 1989, the Washington Post reported that Outlet
Communications had signed a letter of intent to sell WTOP-AM and
WASH-FM (acquired by Outlet in 1987) along with two Outlet TV
stations in Indianapolis and Atlanta to Chase Enterprises of
Hartford, Connecticut for the sum of $120 million. Chase
Enterprises owns AM and FM stations in Hartford and Stamford,
Connecticut, and St. Louis, and TV stations in Hartford and Memphis.

The transmitting facility on University Boulevard in Wheaton
continues in its original function in 1989, serving WTOP-AM and WASH-FM.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued - page 7)

over the years, numerous individuals of national prominence
in the broadcasting industry were at one time associated with the
WJISV/WTOP station, including Arthur Godfrey, Walter Cronkite, Eric
Sevareid, Sam Donaldson, Roger Mudd, and Connie Chung.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 12.36
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List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Carol Kennedy and Gwen Marcus, Historic Preservation Planners

Maryland-National Capital Park
organization and Planning Commission date y.vemher, 1989

8787 Georgia Ave. telephone 301-495-4570

street & number

Silver Spring Maryland 20910

N
‘city or town state

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION ORDINANCE CRITERIA

(1) Historical and cultural significance. The historic resource:

a. Has character, interest or value as part of the devel-

opment, heritage or cultural characteristics of the county, state
)

Lo

or nation;

b, Is the site of a significant historic event;

c. Is identified with a person or a group of persons who
influenced society; or

d. Exemplifies the cultural economic, social, political or
historic heritage of the county and its communities.

(2) Architectural and design significance. The historic
_resource: .
a. Embodies the didtinctive characteristics of a type,
period or method of construction;

b. Represents the work of a master;

¢c. Possesses high artistic values;

d. Represents a significant and distinguishable entity
whose components may lack individual distinction; or

e. Represents an established and familiar visual feature
of the neighborhood, community or county due to its singular
physical characteristic or landscape. (Ord. No. 94, § 1.)

.
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ee- “% glues are used. Each pam:l is sanded satin-smooth, oil-treaced, Z.. Long time storage should be indoors. (Tarpaulins
pS- g . = e . A . may prevent proper air circulation and cause mois-

% 3 edge-sealed in a distinctive silver-green and stamped with turs lo collect)
b the Plyform “grade crade-mark™ to make identification easy. )
.Z: ] The result is a quality panel thac combines light weight, 3. Use wooden wedges rather than pinch bars in strip-
- large size and grear strength . . . that serves as sheathing s
gt an‘d lining combined . . . that works easily . . . that can be 4 Lower carefully from high places. Don't drop on
te - nailed wichour boring. Plyform minimizes joints and fins . . . edges or permit careless handling.
cuts costs of rubbing from 5 to 12c a foot. When handled 5 - oy .
with reasonable care, it can be re-used many times, then #on pensls thoroughly alter sach/uge.

ne. -
! salvaged for urility purposes. 6. HRe-cil before sach pouring. A standard wood form
' Besure oispeafy Plyform. Iz costs juss over doa squere foee siliacpale sil 5 gwaraliy geileasd,
; more than SO25 Plypanel of the same size and thickness. But 7. Don't swab on too much oil—just enough so that the
I

this small extra investment will repay you many times. For
free 12-page concrete form booklet, write Douglas Fir Ply-
wood Association, Tacoma Building, Tacoma, Washingroa.

<

B
= - —— i )
g’“‘ = AN C M LD -

surlace feels greasy to touch.

All newly cut edges should be sealed or doped with
white lead and cil or other effective sealer.
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An apotheosis of streamlining, the radio transmitting station of WTOP in Wheaton, Maryland, was the
work of local architect E. Burton Corning. In 1939 the structure was the brand-new facility of station
WISV.

Mavie Theaters

I was not until the early 1930s that the Biest consistenthe Beeo theaters were bult in
Amertcan cities, The f:it'“lfl' [r;l|.‘|r'l'- ol the 19208 —from small theaters counley lowns
to theaters ol the size ol New York ('.il_\_.'- HU\I\. which =cated G000 —were |'i.||||_\
bt o celeenie combinations of traditional .-I_\|t'.~. Movie hovses careied on the l']llll‘llit'l'.‘l|
bt vasthy effective tradition ol the |';|f'i} msie Ladls and Goraeomud hooths ol the
Crasho ol 1929 pot o end to the mare u:]llirlunus trends ol 1920 desian, and o Crispen
.-II\|f' took over, Lol thens Renaissanee. H_\'f..'nﬂilu‘. \l‘ll—“.ll"lllﬂll'. Roman. Freneh.
Spanishe Moorish, Persian, Chineses and o welter of namelesshv exatie forms were dis-
plinved in Nmerican einenus,

Among the Teading cinema architects were Thomas Lambe of New York, whose work
Wils |il'||tJ_\ rooled i the Beans Aets sehool. and Nusteian-horn Johin Eherson. whose so-
called =

1|i"-i_'.:ll-. The avehtectaral Tiems ol Creorae and €W H.‘!|\]r.1lli| o Howaned Corane accnpiced

thinospherie™ theaters were (hanhovant contrast= 1o Lamb's more conservative

the aiddle wround.

I the carly thirhies. theater t|l'.-i;_'|1l'|'.- weere: I'l?l\.‘-l'illl.i‘-l_\ dinan to an array of st les
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for Washington, D. C
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By E. Burton CORNING, ARCHITECT *

EW 50,000-watt transmitting [acilities for Station

WJSV, Columbia Broadcasting System’s key station
in the nation’s capital, is located in Wheaton, Md., about
six miles from the Maryland-District of Columbia line. The
site for this station was chosen for reasons peculiar to radio
transmission—topography, elevation and soil conditions—
but fortunately these requirements coincided with one of
the most beautiful scenes in the East. Located within a
short distance of Olney Pike, easily accessible from the
capital by auto, the station has since completion lured an
almost constant stream of visitors. This plant is considered
by Columbia to be its finest and most up-to-date.

Since the building housing the transmitter has such a
pastoral setting, it derives a feeling of complete detachment
from the busy life of today. The whole ensemble—needle-
like towers and simple masses of the structure—seems liter-
ally to grow out of the landscape. [t is quite appropriate,
for the science of radio deals with the elements, that the
building should fit in so intimately with nature.

The function of the plant was the controlling factor in
the design of the building, a fact which is easily recognized
when the exterior of the building is studied. The observers’
gallery is expressed strongly by the long strip of windows
on the main floor. Access to the gallery is by a spiral stairs
at the left which leads to a circular promenade around the
transmitter equipment. The control desk is in a room de-
pressed below the gallerv and is in plain view of the circular
corridor through a plate glass screen.

The structural scheme and the spirit of the problem
seemed to make mandatory the use of architectural con-

crete, and with this material it was no problem to express

*Washington, D. C.

Curved lines and an effective arrangement of simple masses characleri
new transmitler station for WJSV, Columbia Broadcasting Syste
station at Washington, D. C. Located at Wheaton, Md., the bu
was designed by E. Burton Corning, architect, and built by Gear
Meartin, contractor, both of Washington.
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Control desk with circular promenade for visitors.

the plan and function with complete and pleasing frankness.

Specifications for the concrete followed closely those
used successfully on the large architectural concrete studio
building built for CBS at Los Angeles (se¢ ARGHITECTURAL
ConcreTE, Vel. 4, No. 3). Ready-mixed concrete was used
throughout, the water-cement ratio, the aggregate grading
and the proportioning being checked closely to insure
proper workability. A mix containing a minimum of 6
sacks of portland cement per cu.yd. of concrete was used.

It was required that the carpenters building forms for
exposed concrete be skilled men whose ability could be

demonstrated to the satisfaction of the architect. It was also
required that for each concrete buggy there be one man to
puddle and tamp the concrete in the forms.

The building was constructed without the use of a
hoist. A bottom-discharge hopper received the concrete
direct from the ready-mixed trucks. This hopper was hoisted
into the air and swung over the edge of the building by
a tractor crane to discharge the concrete into buggies.

The curved walls caused no difficulties in form layout
and framing. Plywood was used for all wall forms with
vertical studs set to sill lines and wales cut to fit the wall
curvature. Alignment was maintained by inside bracing
measured radially from a center point.

No honeycomb whatever was found when outside forms
were removed, proving that with a proper mix and care in
placing good results are obtained.

The work was inspected on almost a 24-hour basis by
James L. Middlebrooks, supervising engineer for the Colum-
bia Broadcasting System, and by the contractor’s superin-
tendent. On completion of the forming we decided to paint
the concrete a pleasing “Spanish White” to gain effective
contrast with the landscape.

Landscaping about the building was designed by Major
F. T. Norcross, of Washington. New trees, shrubs and wide
grass areas are now coming into their first full summer’s
green to make complete the project on which all of us
worked so hard to achieve an outstanding example of
honest beauty.
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Map centeris 39° 02’ 30"N, 77° 02' 47"W (NAD83/WGS84)
Wheaton, Maryland Quadrangle

Site Location Map
0. PEPAC WTOP Transmitter Site
N2095077 Err acon 2015 University West Boulevard
Wheaton, Maryland
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Photo 1 Looking northeast across the site.

Photo 2 Looking northwest at site building.

WTOP/WFED Transmitter Facility, Wheaton, MD



